



Kimble Medley

152
connections

Vote Kimble Medley, Republican Candidate for
Flagler County Supervisor of Elections

Palm Coast, Florida | Insurance

- Current Candidate for Flagler County Supervisor of Elections, Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University
- Previous Daytona State College, Flagler County, Flagler County Supervisor of Elections
- Education Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University

View Kimble's full profile. It's free!

Your colleagues, classmates, and 400 million other professionals are on LinkedIn.

[View Kimble's Full Profile](#)

Published by Kimble

[See more ▶](#)



In A Word... Breathtaking!

December 8, 2015



300 Years, 100 Miles, 4 Hours... Imagine

July 15, 2015



Music: Food and Drink for the Soul

June 19, 2015

Summary

Kimble Medley, a native Floridian and long-time resident of Flagler County, is a woman who has always believed that there is virtually nothing she cannot do, and she has a long list of success stories to prove it. "No" is not in her vocabulary.

A multi-tasker, Ms. Medley has successfully balanced the careers of wife, mother, grandmother, graduate school, and professional writer, in addition to more than 30 years working full time in traditional private sector and County government work places (Supervisor of Elections and County Clerk), holding senior-level positions in all. Her friendly smile and outgoing, engaging personality belies her unique, and remarkable passion for and solid understanding of Florida's Statutes, which she has routinely used, in both her traditional jobs and in her host of volunteer activities, to form a strong foundation from which to educate and inform.

Ms. Medley is running because she is confident that she alone has the needed supervisory and management educational background, work experience, tenacity, expertise, and untarnished background to head one of the most important offices in Flagler County. As the Deputy Supervisor of Elections, Ms. Medley was in charge of election security; voting machine failsafe operations; poll worker training; voter registration and party change; petition verification; and, certification of precinct voting sites and equipment. She understands the job from both the inside and as a candidate, and has a long list of fresh ideas to bring both the Office of Supervisor of Elections and the county's voting equipment into the 21st Century. Routinely, over the past several years, Flagler County candidates with election law questions and problems have turned to Ms. Medley, who consistently and thoroughly researched election and other laws, and reached out to other state election specialists to provide dependable, information to everyone who sought her counsel.

Experience

Candidate

Candidate for Flagler County Supervisor of Elections

December 2015 – Present (8 months)

Kimble Medley, a native Floridian and long-time resident of Flagler County, is a woman who has always believed that there is virtually nothing she cannot do, and she has a long list of success stories to prove it. "No" is not in her vocabulary.

A multi-tasker, Ms. Medley has successfully balanced the careers of wife, mother, grandmother, graduate school, and professional writer, in addition to more than 30 years working full time in traditional private sector and County government work places (Supervisor of Elections and County Clerk), holding senior-level positions in all. Her friendly smile and outgoing, engaging personality belies her unique, and remarkable passion for and solid understanding of Florida's Statutes, which she has routinely used, in both her traditional jobs and in her host of volunteer activities, to form a strong foundation from which to educate and inform.

Student

Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University

August 2014 – Present (2 years)

Pursuing Masters of Science in Leadership



Student

Daytona State College

January 2012 – May 2014 (2 years 5 months)

Awarded Bachelors of Applied Science Supervision and Management - Graduated with High Honors President's List each semester



Candidate for Supervisor of Elections

Flagler County

January 2012 – August 2012 (8 months)

- First time candidate for Supervisor of Elections
- One of four Republican candidates
- Qualified for ballot position by securing required petition signatures
- Organized fundraising events
- Authored and delivered campaign speeches
- Participated in campaign style debates sponsored by various community organizations

Student

Daytona State College

October 2009 – December 2011 (2 years 3 months)

Associate of Arts Degree - Graduated with High Honors

President's List each semester



Deputy Supervisor III

Flagler County Supervisor of Elections

February 2009 – August 2009 (7 months)

- Apply specific Election Laws Section 97 - 106 Florida Statutes
- Develop Election Calendars
- Update Security Procedures
- Set Election in Voter Focus Voter Registration System
- Set Election in Global Election Management Systems GEMS Unit
- Prepare Election Equipment
- Review and Implement Policies and Procedures
- Process Human Resource paperwork current and former staff
- Establish Poll Worker Class Schedules and Curriculum
- Maintain Contact with Florida Division of Elections for legal opinions
- Process Voter Registration
- Process Absentee Ballot Requests
- Process Ballot Initiative Petitions
- Process Candidate Reports

Deputy Clerk

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Flagler County, Florida
November 2006 – January 2009 (2 years 3 months)

- Foreclosure Clerk
- Civil Appeals Clerk
- Probate Clerk
- Department Meeting Facilitator

Deputy Clerk

Clerk of the Circuit Court Collier County, Florida
April 2004 – August 2004 (5 months)

- Probate Clerk
- Court Hearings
- General Magistrate Hearings

Owner

One Quest, Inc
January 1995 – March 2004 (9 years 3 months)

- Review Homeowner Insurance Claims
- Consulted with Insurance Adjusters
- Coordinated Repair Process
- Records Maintenance

Senior Home Office Underwriter

American Pioneer Life Insurance Company
October 1982 – October 1994 (12 years 1 month)

- Senior Home Office Underwriter
- Junior Home Office Underwriter
- Policy Issue Clerk
- Assessed Risks Presented for Life, Health, Disability and Cancer Policies

Volunteer Experience & Causes

Vice-President

Daytona State Psychology Club
August 2009 – May 2011 (1 year 10 months) | Children

Organized Community Sidewalk Sales, Community Halloween party and Community Easter Egg Hunt, with Kid Safety programs, such as fingerprinting.

Projects

Admission & Acceptance Through Curiosity & Courage ▶

September 2014 – October 2014

This is a visual presentation of the action research project completed for my critical thinking course.

https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BxT8agooTEV_OWIYLTdXR3g5MXM/view?usp=sharing

Team members: Kimble Medley

Publications

The Palm Coast and the Flagler Beaches - Local Insider ▶

Palm Coast, Flagler County

July 2013

The Local Insider Tips section allows for locals from Palm Coast and Flagler County to provide insights and advice regarding local interests to tourists planning to travel to Flagler County.

Authors: Kimble Medley

Languages

English

Full professional proficiency

Spanish

Limited working proficiency

Organizations

Daytona State College Flagler/Palm Coast Campus Psychology Club

Vice President

August 2011 – May 2012

Daytona State College Flagler/Palm Coast Campus Outreach Club

President

August 2011 – May 2012

Daytona State College Flagler/Palm Coast Campus Veterans Club

Secretary

August 2011 – March 2012

Boy Scout Troop 402

Scout Parent Coordinator & Court of Honor Committee

February 2010 – April 2012

National Honor Society

Starting May 1977

Boy Scout Troop 281

Troop Committee Chair
November 2008 – January 2010

City of Palm Coast

Code Enforcement
Starting September 2014

Flagler County Chamber of Commerce

Trustee Member
Starting September 2014

Flagler Votes Committee Member - Volunteered at Creekside Tent - help conduct straw poll; helped develop questions for candidate forums.

Graduate inaugural class of 2015 Flagler Public Leadership Institute.

AAUW Flagler Branch

President
Starting May 2016

NCCWSL Scholarship Recipient - 2013
Joined AAUW - October 2014
Dorothy Sheehan Scholarship Recipient - 2015

United Way Women's Initiative - Flagler

Volunteer
Starting August 2015

Donated and attended 2015 Power of the Purse
Volunteer for Chicks with Cans

Feed Flagler

Volunteer

Starting September 2014

Volunteered to collect and sort food at Cattleman's Hall

Studied organization as assignment for Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University

Flagler Federated Republican Women

Founding Secretary

Starting May 2015

Flagler County Republican Club

Member

N.A.A.C.P. - Flagler County Branch

Member

Starting January 2016

Honors & Awards**National Conference for College Women Student Leaders (NCCWSL)**

Flagler Branch American Association of University Women

June 2012

Honored with an attendee scholarship to represent Flagler AAUW and Daytona State College at the national conference hosted by the University of Maryland.

Daytona State College Hall of Fame

Daytona State College

April 2012

Induction into the college's Hall of Fame is based on the highest standards of excellence in scholarship, leadership and citizenship

2012 Who's Who Among Students in American Colleges & Universities

Daytona State College

April 2012

Selection to the Who's Who Among Students in American Junior Colleges program is based upon academic excellence as well as contributions to the college and to the community.

President's List

Daytona State College

August 2009

From the Fall of 2009 Semester to the Present, I have been honored to receive this award and maintain a 4.0 grade point average

Dorothy O. Sheehan Scholarship

American Association of University Women (AAUW) Flagler Branch

May 2015

Proud recipient of the Dorothy O. Sheehan Scholarship

George C. Nunamann Trust Scholarship

George C. Nunamann Trust

Proud recipient of the George C. Nunamann Trust Scholarship and honored to speak at the dedication of Nunamann Hall at Daytona State College - Main Campus.

<https://www.daytonastate.edu/photoessay/2012nunamann.html>

Flagler Public Leadership Institute

Flagler County Chamber of Commerce

September 2015

Proud graduate of the inaugural Class of 2015

Flagler County Board of County Commissioners Citizens Academy

Board of County Commissioners

September 2013

Successful completion of required course of study conducted over a nine week period that introduces students to the day-to-day operations of Flagler County government.

Ethics Training

William E. Reischman, City Attorney, Palm Coast

January 2016

Successfully completed two hours of ethics training in accordance with section 286, and section 119, Florida Statutes.

Florida Sunshine Law Training

William E. Reischman, City Attorney, Palm Coast

February 2016

Certifications

Fellow Life Office Management Institute

Life Office Management Association -

January 1988 – Present

Fundamentals of Risk Selection

Academy of Life Underwriting - 1990

1991 – Present

Health Insurance Associate

Health Insurance Association of America - 1991

1990 – Present

Public Adjuster License

State of Florida

October 2002 – October 2003

Florida Ready to Work Gold Accreditation

State of Florida

2009 – Present

Skills

Public Speaking Microsoft Office Management PowerPoint Leadership

Community Outreach Microsoft Word Microsoft Excel Event Planning

Customer Service Policy Research Event Management Windows 2000

Voter Focus Human Resources Time Management Social Media Courtview

Microsoft Publisher Publishing [See less](#)

Education

Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University

Masters of Science in Leadership, Organizational Leadership, Presently
4.0 GPA
2014 – 2017



Daytona State College

Bachelor of Applied Science (BASc), Supervision & Management, 4.0
2009 – 2014

President Daytona State Flagler/Palm Coast Outreach Club
Vice President Daytona State Flagler/Palm Coast Psychology Club
Secretary Daytona State Flagler/Palm Coast Veterans Club
Secretary Daytona State Flagler/Palm Coast Rotaract Club
Flagler AAUW Student Representative to 2013 NCCWSL Conference
Activities and Societies: Psychology Club, Community Outreach Club, Team Ryan's Hope for Feed
Flagler, Veteran's Club, Rotary

Andy Beverly Florida Insurance School

Public Adjuster License, Public Adjuster Candidate
2002 – 2002

Prepared for State Public Adjuster Examination

Activities and Societies: Attending three day public adjuster license and training classes.

Interests

Reading

Cooking

Sewing

Watching Movies

Chocolate

Politics

History

Football

Courses

American Pioneer Life Insurance Company

- Life Office Management
 - Health Insurance Associate of America (HIAA)
-

Groups



Sharpening Our Point



Campaigns & Elections